

WALT??
DATE??

Cristiano Ronaldo is a Portuguese soccer (football) player. He has scored 196 goals in his professional career he has played for 5 different Portugese teams and 2 other teams and his skill is incredible.

He has dark brown hair and brown eyes, with a light-dark tanned skin. His boots are black with a white Nike tick and he currently plays for Real Madrid CF and Portugal National teams.

At age 10 he starting playing professionally for Sporting Lisbon then by age 13 top EPL (English Premier League) team Manchester United were interested in his skill. He got a contract to Manchester United in 2003, also in 2003 he started playing for his national team Portugal and in 2006 represented them in the 2006 FIFA World Cup, in between 2003 and 2009 he scored 84 goals in 196 games. In 2009 he was asked to transfer to the team with the most Spanish LA Liga BBVA titles team Real Madrid.

In the 2010 FIFA World Cup, he played as a attacking midfielder and scored 1 goal, he was also named captain. Aganist Korea DPR. Portugal made it into the Round of 16 and got knocked out by champs Spain. He goal was a memorable he chipped the keeper caught the ball on his neck and tapped the ball into the back of the net. It was voted the second best goal of the tournament.

This concludes my explanation of Cristiano Ronaldo, I hope you learnt a lot about Cristiano Ronaldo and that he is one of the best sportsmen in the world.

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [1]: amatangi-hulls:
Dylan - you should have a clear title, the class WALT, your WALT, the date and a plan here.

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [2]: amatangi-hulls:
In formal writing, we write the words for numbers - 5 = five, 2 = two, 196 = one hundred and ninety six

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [3]: amatangi-hulls:
When you start a new paragraph it is important to remind your audience who you are talking about by stating their name again: Cristiano has dark brown...

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [4]: amatangi-hulls:
Once again - you need to remind your audience who you are talking about when you start a new paragraph: At age ten, Cristiano started...

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [5]: amatangi-hulls:
started - check your tense is consistent.

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [6]: amatangi-hulls:
This doesn't make sense Dylan... [... \[1\]](#)

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [7]: amatangi-hulls: [... \[2\]](#)

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [8]: amatangi-hulls: [... \[3\]](#)

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [9]: amatangi-hulls: [... \[4\]](#)

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [10]: amatangi-hulls: [... \[5\]](#)

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [11]: amatangi-hulls: [... \[6\]](#)

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [12]: amatangi-hulls: [... \[7\]](#)

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [13]: amatangi-hulls: [... \[8\]](#)

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [14]: amatangi-hulls: [... \[9\]](#)

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [15]: amatangi-hulls: [... \[10\]](#)

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [16]: amatangi-hulls: [... \[11\]](#)

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [17]: amatangi-hulls: [... \[12\]](#)

24/9/11 11:44 PM

Comment [18]: amatangi-hulls: [... \[13\]](#)